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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 

MEETING DATE:     July 19, 2016 

 

TO:    Board of Supervisors 

 

FROM:   Charlie Wilson, Director of Human Resources 

 

SUBJECT: Resolution Approving the Renewal of an Agreement with California State 

Association of Counties-Excess Insurance Authority (CSAC-EIA) Dental 

Program through Delta Dental of California, as per Resolution 11-488, for 

the Period of January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the attached resolution. 

 

FUNDING:  No budgetary modification is needed with this resolution.  Funding for the dental 

plan is contained with the departments’ annual budget. 

 

BACKGROUND:  The County adopted the Delta Dental Mixed PPO Plan as offered through 

CSAC-EIA effective January 1, 2012.  The administrative fee payable to CSAC-EIA for the 

period of January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017 remains at 7.20% of claims paid plus 

$1.85 per employee per month in premium. This is paid directly to PBIA as the third party 

administrator.  The 2017 plan year will include an enhanced maximum benefit allowance per 

covered life, from $1,000 to $1,250. 

 

Your consideration of this renewal request is appreciated and approval of this resolution is 

recommended.  

 

Item Initiated and Approved by:   Charlie Wilson, Director of Human Resources 

 

 

Submitted Date: June 30, 2016 
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